PROVISIONAL ¥OR PARTICIPANTS ONLY

INITED NATIONS

\%SNOM'C E/CN.L4/sub.2/SR.T7

20 Noveimber 1951
;OCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGIFNAL: ENGLISH

" Fourth Session ' 17
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS ‘
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINCRITIES
' SULHARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY-SEVENTH MEETING

Held at Hecdquarters, New York, -
on Wednesday, 10 October 1951, et 10.30 a.n.

i

CONTENTS:
Decision of the Iconomic and Social Council to discontinue the
.gub-Commiséiéﬁ, and future work of tle Uniﬁed Nations fo{ the

‘ 'erVehtion of discrimination and the protection of minorities:

proposal of Hr. Shafagh~(E/CN.h/Sub.2/136)(continueQ)

Choirman: Mr., MABANI (India)
Rapporteur : ir. MENESES-PALLARES (Ecuador)
Hembers: Mr..BORATYNSKI o (Poland)
Mr. CHANG . {China)
Mr., DANIELS (United Siates of.America);
Mr. EKSTRAKD (Sweden)
ifiss MONROE - (Un!ted Kingdom of Great Britain and
’ . " Northern Treland)
Mr. NISOT (Belgiﬁm)
Mr. ROY (Haiti)
Mr. SHAFAGH ~ (Iren)
Mr. SPANIEN (France)
Mr, ZONOV - - (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
51-19193

S



E/cm.h/Sub.e/snm
Page 2 =

" Representative of a specialized agenc&i'v

Mr, METRAUX  United Nations Educational, Scientific
. ‘ and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of none-governmental organizations:

Cateogry At Mizs KAHN L World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)
IR Miss HIELQUIST; .~ International Confederation of Free
Trade Unions (ICFTU)
Secretariat: Mr. SCHWELB oo Representative of the Secretary-
. ‘ E General
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Sub-Commission

DECISTON OF THS ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL TO DISCONTINUE THE SUB-COMMISSION,
AND FUTURE WORK OF THE UNITED NATIONS FOR THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND
THE PRO’L‘ECTION OF MINORITIES: PROPOSAL OF MR, SHAFAGH (u/CN h/Sub 2/136)
(continued)

Part B: Section II, With regard tq international aétibn

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commiésion to express 1ts acceptance'or
rejection in principle and in substance of the various paragraphs under
section II of part B of Mr. Shafach's proposal, on the understanding that its
decisions were not to be construed as final.

At the sugvesmon of Mr. NISOT (Belgium) and of the CHAIRMAN,
paregreph (a) was amended to read: . "It is suggested that the Economic and
Social Council recommend to qll States Members of the United Nations to
incorporate in any appropriate international instrument to which they become
parties adequate safeguards against violation...".

Paracraph {a), as amended, was accepted unanimously,

Paragraph (b) was accepted unanimously.

Mr. SPANIEN (France), joined by Mr, NISOT (Belgium) and Miss MONROE
(United Kingdom) strongly objected to paragraph (c) mainly on the grounds that
the non-discrimination principle had been embodied in the draft covenant,

Jir. ZONOV



~ E/CN, h/Sub ?/SR 77
Page J ./ SR

Mr. ZONOV (Uaion of Soviet Socialist Republics), on the contrary,
favoured paragraph (o) esPecially “{tview of ‘the uncertaln fate of the covenant
and because of the United Nations' continuing re9pons£bllity 0 deal with the -
specifﬁc matter of protecticn of m&norities apart from the broader” dbllgation
to afford safeguards of all human rights to all persons. Just as the Con-‘f‘
vention on Genocide 414 not conflict or interfere with the draft covenant,
there wae no reason to believe that the proposed convention would ‘do sg.i e

Mr, SHAFAGHE (Iran), while he conceded that such s convention might add
nothin~ to the safeguards alrveady in the draft covenant, pointed out that it
might -strengthen that instrument in future when new probleéms of discrimination
arose, It might be useful to retain paragraph (c) if only to impress upon the
Council, the need to besr constantly in mind the necessity 4o prevent discriminie
tion in all circumstances,

"‘Parqgrggh‘(c) Wéslfejeéﬁéd by 7 vctéanto"3,xwith50he ﬁbsﬁentiqn.

Mr. ZONOV {tmion of Seviet Socialist Republics) attached considerable
" {mportance to parapraph (d) and felt that the Sub-Cormission rust support it if
it was to fulfil the responsibility entrusted to it that it would deal with the
3prdblem'0f ﬁﬁe‘protéc%iOn'éf mivorities. In his opinion, to vote abainst that
item was to vbte avainst the Sub- Commission. : B

‘Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) would vote against paragraph (a) -
precisely for the rezsons which had led her to oppose the adoption of the draft
convention praviously submitted (E/CN.4/Sub.2/127). As had been pointed out in
the final obae4"4’|fu, ¢f the Study of the Legal Valldity of Uﬁdertakings conm

cerning M{nnv LA a‘\u/&i,t"“?), the nroblum.of minorities cauld not be very well
“yiewed €8 it vzz 50039, ¢ The emergercy df a system of international protectkm
of the human‘righwe ¥ @71 perions in tiue férm of the draft covenant made 1t

imperative tq siusr ‘he arnzosci to the problem: of special provisions in favour
of minorities es gucn, Iiss Mooroe wus conwinced that such prowisions,
. embodied in a special convehtﬁon,.yguld in fact weaken the covenant; which safe-
guerded the x;*n»c of minov4tics to the game extent that it protected.the rights
of all human be 1g3e &3 ,,éwore, in view of the. greatly diversified nature . of
mlnority groups, ta@v cou’ s oe aetter “rotected by local bilateral agreements,
‘éach’ adapted t0 th°'%pecs‘fc zroup in tae specific country. ’ Finally, if &
further affi?mation of gereral principles and measures designed to protect
minorities were degired, the Sub-Commission would find them in the paper sub~
mitted jointly by Mr. Daniels and herself (T/CN.L/sub.2/L.k).

/Mr. MENESES-PALLARES



E/CNJ4/Sube2/SRTT
Page 4

Mr. MENESES-PALLARES (Ecuador) thought it vas misleading to maintain
that minority rights were addquately protected by‘the'draft covéhéht’and that
the latter instrument was a panacealfdr all evilé arising from discrimination
against minorities, He warned ﬁhe Sﬁb-06mﬁission against the édnsideréble
delay that was bound to occur before the draft covenant came in effect and was
ratified, and called attention to the urgency of ensuring minority protection.
Minorities represented speclal entities end it was the business of the Sube
Commissgion to provide for their welfare.

 Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) also stressed the Sub~Commission®s duty to give
special emphasis to the minorities problem at least to the extent of asking
the Council to envisage the possibility of preparing a convention on it,

Mr. NISOT (Belgium), on the contrary, thought that such a convention .
would be neither timely nor feasible snd that the Sub~Commission had adequately
fulfilled its trust by asking its parent comnission to 1nc1ude in the draft
convenant "measures practicable in the field of discrimlnation and minorities... ~

Mr. SPANIEN (France) made the point that.theré was no room for a special
general convention on minorities betweén & covenant, properly amended to ensure
thelr full protection, and local bilateral agreements adapted to specific minority
groups, as suggested by Mlss Monroes. Moreover, it was hardly possible at
that stage to gauge how adequate a future spécial convention on minorities might
prove.

Mr. ROY (Haiti) Peared that the covemant, even properly amended, might
‘not afford adequate protection to minorities and he therefore advocatéd a special
convention to give general protection to those groups, which should be
supplemented by local agreements applicable to specific minorities.

‘Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) replied that unless the specisl convention
were as broaed as the covenant itself, it might actually be harmful to minorities
as it mlght imply that they should enjoy only those rights enumerated in the
speclal)instrumenﬁ and not the whole gamut of rights guaranteed in the covenant.

Jon the other



chn.h/mb.e/sa.'f?
Page 5

On the pther hand, the general principles’ and measures contained in her proposal
(E/CN.4/6ub.2/Lakk) represented s more effective methad thén a special convention
to ensure protection-of minerities, and anyWay) the two methods were incompatibles

Mr. ZONOV {Union of Soviet Socimlist Republics) sald that by accepting
psragraph (d), the Sub-Commission would be reqpesting a departure from statements
of ¢ encral principle. like those in the’ Charter and the Declaration of Humen Rights
and o-specific solution of the problem of protection of minority rights. ‘The
Conventions on Genocide and +wn the Suppression of Traffic in Women and Children '
among others, were precedents for such a departure, Moreover, 1t was normal
for the Sub-Cammission to ask the Couneil to take up the matter on the ‘basis
of its deliberations as the Sub-Commission was going out of existence. ‘

The CHAIRMAN would vote for parcgreph (d) because he felt that even
if & properly amended coverant offered sdequate protection of minorities, a
separate formulation of generai principles on the subject might be necessary
either as a supplenmentary convenilon or as a basis for local bilateral agreementa.
Thus Mr. Shafagh's propossl did not preclude the adoption’ of Miss Monroe's
general measures. Paregraph (d) did not commit the United Nations to' definite’
action on such a convention; the Council was merely being asked to consider a
the possibility of preparing it., As an expert body entrusted with the‘specific‘
task of ensuring protection of minorities, the Sub-Commission could hardly obaect
to that preliminary study. - ‘ ' -

In reply to one of Miss Monroe's objections to a special convention,‘
he explained that such a document would in no case have the effect of limiting
or removing the rights given to all persons under the covenant, including
minorities. He then called for & vote on parezreph (d)s '

- Pavagraph (@) was accepted bv 8 votes to 32 w1th one abstention. -

Section TII& Wi*h rqgard to action tﬂ be taien by ?nﬁber States of the

letea Nethicas

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) felt compelled to vote against the acceptance
of paragraph (a), which seemed to him to involve a violatlon of ‘the domestic
jurisdiction of States, as safeguarded by the United Nations Charter.

/Mr. SHAFAGH



B/CN. h;’Sub a,sn 77
Page 6

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iren) and Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) expleined that the
paragraph in. question cculd not inveolve any intervention in the domestlc affairs
of States, as it merely proposed a recommendation by the Council to the Member
Governments to take certain action. '

Paragraph (a) was accepted by 11 votes to 1.

As regards paragraph (b}, Mr. FISOT (Belgium) sald he would oppose
acceptance of the text for the same reasons he had put forward with ‘regpect to
paragraph (a) ‘ ‘

Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) objected to the wording of paragraph (b)
because, in her opinion, the initiative in estab;ishing the national or local
comnittees mentioned should come from private citizens rather than from governments.

Ceee s M. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) favoured aceeptamce of - -
the paragraph. ' ’

Mr, MENESES~PALLARFS (Ecuador) could gee no 1ogica1 objection to the
paragraph. In hzs view, any government ahould not only accept but welcome the
establishment of such nat;onal or 1ocal committeea) it should either establish
them iteelf, or at leaéﬁ cd-operéte in théir creation, He felt that the Sub-
Comnisslon should show confidence in the good-will of the Member Goverrments and
their desire to implement fully the covenant on human righté, once that covenant

-was adopted.

Mr.,CHANG (China), sﬁpported by Mr. ROY (Haiti), suggested that the
text should be al%eréd'to read: .. .recomend to Governmenta, Members of the
United Nations, that they encourage the establishment of national and local
committees...” and that the words "...establish or..." should be deleted.

Paragraph (b), as amended, was accepted by 8 votes to 2, with 2

abstentiggg.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) reserved his right to have his diesenting opinion
recorded in the Sub-Commission®s report. - ’



E/cu u/Sub 2/SR 7
Page 7. , -

Section IV. With regard to action to be taken by the Secretary-General

The - CHATRMAN put to the voté -the question whether bection IV, or any

part of 1t, should be retalned in any form.
- It was decided, by 5 votes to b, with 2 ébstentions, to retain

section IV 4dn one form or ancther. '

Mr. - ZONOV - (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that the
Sub-Commission might accept paragraph {(a) and eliminate the remaining paragraphs
of section IV, since paragraph (a) appeared-to him to cover all the particular
activities listed in the succeeding paragrapha. Moreover, he pointed out that
while paragraph (a) would simply serve to recall and stress thé Sacretary- ,
General's recognized obligations in the field of prevention cf d‘scrimination,
the succeeding paragraphs listed certsin functions which might well be regarded
as outpide. the scope of his authority as laid dowh by the Charter. He felt that
the Sub-Commission should take' great: care that 1ts recommendations ehoulﬂ not be
open to misinterpretation. from that point of view.

In reply to the Cheirman; Mr. SCHWELB (Secretariat) said that he had ,
no instructions from the .Secretary-Genéral and, consequently, could not commit
the latter ms regards his attitude toward the queetion at isaue. It was not
clear to, him, however, what the Secretary-General‘s exact duties would be, )
should paragraph {a) be accepted by the SUb~Commiasion and confirmed, in due |
course, by the Economic and Social Council. He emphasized the fact that if
requested to do so by a principal organ of the United Nations, the Secretary-
Genersl could review the activities of United Nations bodies and report on such
review, but he could hardly ensure the implementatlon of the principle of non-
discrimination. - B ‘ '

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) explained that as regards the word "enaure 'y hiaiJ
wording implied merely determinirg and recommending all poasib e ways of
implementation of the principle of non-discrimination. - In his opinion, such

kn activity



E/CN h/Suh.Q/SR 77
Page 8

an asctivity was é?part of the Secrefary-General’sknormal function of cé-drdihating
the activities of all United Nations bodies; thé Sub-Commission would simply be
requesting that special attention should be paid in the futuré to the question

of discrimination, Moreover, while he did not actually oppcsé*Mrivionév*s
suggestion, he did not feel that paragraph (a) covered all the activities set
forth in the succeeding paragraphs of section IV; on the contrary, he had

included those paragrephs because they concenned a series of Beparate questions
vhich he felt deserved specific mentian. ‘

Mr. ROY (Haiti) shared the opinion expressed by Mr. Zonov. The
functions of the Secretary-General were clearly defined in Article 98 of the
Charter; the Sub«Commission ecould not recommend that he should be éntrusted
with tasks which 18y outside those functions. On the other hand, the Secretaxyu
General, in his annual report, had never paid particular attention to the"
queation of the principle of non-discrimination; therefore the Sub-Commission
would be within 1ts rights in recommenﬁing that emphasis should be placed in
the future on the implementation of that principle., Accordingly, he proposed
that the text of paragraph (a) should be altered to read: "...that the Secretary-
General perlodically review all activities of the United Nations and its
subsidiary bodies, and report to the General Assembly on the implementaxion of
the prinniple of non»discrimination . '

" Mr. EKSTRAND (Sweden) supported Mr. Roy%s proposal.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) considered it doubtful that the Secretary-General
could be given functions which would make it necessary for hm to analy®z and
Judge, even from one particular point of view, decisions taken by the‘majéf |
organs of the United Nations.

In reply to a comment by Mr. Spaﬁien, who shared the view thet the
task required of the Secreiary-General in paragraph (a) exceeded the funetions ‘
attributed to him by the Charter, the CHAIRMAN proposed that the text should

/be revised



E/cﬁ'.h/Sub.e/sam
Page 9

be reviéed;tc read! “..,that the Secretary-Generasl periodjcally review all
activitiea of the United Nations and its subsidlary bodies and take all measures
within his power in order to promote full realization and implementation...".

Mr. SCHWELB (Secretariat) felt that the question was a delicate one which
needed further clarification. He assumed that the purpose of paragraph (a) as
drafted apparently was to request a separste report from the Secretary-Ceneral,
apart from his annual report provided for by the Charter, He pointed out,
however, that any such additional functions assigoed to the Secretary-General
must originate either with the General Assembly or with one of the Councile,
according to the terms of Article 98 of the Charter. BHe doubted whether it would
be within the powers of the Secretary-General either to "ensure" or to "promote®
full implementation of the principle of non-diserimination. Accordingly, he
requested the Sub=Commission to poetpone 1its declsion on the matter until the
next meeting; in the meantime he would consult the appropriate Secretariat
authorities.

The CHAIRMAN noted the Sub-Commission'!s agreement to Mr. Schwelbt®s
request, and announced that the amendments put forward by himself and Mr. Roy

would ¥e distributed in written form at the next meeting.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m,

2@/11 P.M.





